

NIXON GWIN G. GALARIO

Address : Blk 52 8th 27thst. Villamor Air Base, Pasay City, 1309 PH

Contact No. : +639569576564/+639283497365

E-mail Add. : nixongalario@gmail.com

Website: <https://nixongalario.com>



Profile

A committed self-starter with strong and productive interpersonal skills, looking for a rewarding career in Web Development community. 2+ year's experience on HTML, CSS, and JavaScript Environment

Eager to learn, easy going by nature and able to get along both work colleagues and managers. Currently looking for Full time position with a progressive employer

Work Experience

Full-Stack JavaScript Developer

May 2016 – Present

1Day – Makati, Philippines

- Building apps using Meteor.js platform for client and server side application.
- Managed development tasks from assignment through to production
- Developed new user-facing features on existing app
- Worked on responsive front end interfaces per specification to function under a defined set of display scenarios.
- Ensure the technical feasibility of UI/UX designs implemented
- Help define new channel manager api's and backend services based on business requirements and user needs.

Frontend Developer

April 2015 – June 2016

RedMorph LLC. – Pennsylvania, Pittsburgh

- Developing Client-side Application with AngularJS and build systems with Node.js
- Translating designs from the UI/UX teams into a functional client side interface to a web application. (EmberJS)
- Building Mobile first Approach Responsive Website.
- Developed Client-side Modules with Reusable Code
- Interpret storyboards, wireframes, and prototypes for use within the team to build web interfaces using HTML5, CSS3 and JS.
- Translate visual and interaction design into a dynamic user experience
- Collaborate with QA team on testing, bug fixing and JIRA management.

Highschool Teacher (Intern)

July 2014- March 2015

RTU – Laboratory High School & Mandaluyong High School, Mandaluyong City

- Teach Grade 9 with HTML and CSS for web designing.
- Develop Lesson plans and curriculum design and write progress reports.
- Work on different methods of teaching to meet specific student needs

Qualifications

- Proficient, in HTML, CSS JavaScript, JQuery, HTML5 and CSS3 with bootstrap 3
- Building Mobile first Approach Responsive Website
- Able to develop Responsive Mobile Web design
- Proficient understanding of code versioning tools with Git
- Experience in Agile Development
- Coding in Latest Javascript ES2015/ES6
- Experience on AngularJs, EmberJs MeteorJs, and NodeJs Development
- Good understanding of asynchronous request handling, partial page updates, and AJAX
- OpenSource Enthusiast and contributor

Educational Background

College : Rizal Technological University
Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Computer Education
Boni Ave., Mandaluyong City
Graduate, Year 2015
Organization : Association of Computer Education Students
Training Seminar : C++ and Pascal Programming (Resource Speaker 2014)
: Logic Formulation and C++ Programming (Resource Speaker 2015)
: Computer Hardware Servicing Training

Secondary : Pasay City South High School

Primary : Villamor Air Base Elementary School

Personal Data

Birthday : December 30, 1994
Birthplace : Manila
Height : 5' 3 ¹/₂"
Weight : 60 kg
Religion : Roman Catholic
Hobbies/Interest : Bass guitar player / Seminar Speaker